
From: Clayton, Stacie (GOV)
Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2015 12:53 PM
To: Wisniewski, Wendy (GOV)
Cc: Hollins, Harvey (GOV)
Subject: Re: Important call today

That works. Thank you. Do you need our conf call info?

Stacie Clayton
Sent from my iPhone

> On Sep 24, 2015, at 12:51 PM, Wisniewski, Wendy (GOV) <wisniewski@michigan.gov> wrote:
>
> I sent an email to the assistants and will do my best but I'm kind of swamped too today so I may just have to pick a time and send out an appointment and people can hopefully call. Harvey will have to host the call
>
> -----Original Message-----
> From: Clayton, Stacie (GOV)
> Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2015 12:50 PM
> To: Wisniewski, Wendy (GOV) <wisniewski@michigan.gov>
> Cc: Hollins, Harvey (GOV) <hollinsh@michigan.gov>
> Subject: Re: Important call today
>
> Wendy,
>
> Will you please coordinate the call with everyone listed in my previous email? Harvey is available for the times you offered. I'm on vacation today and was about to head out to lunch.
>
> Stacie Clayton
> Sent from my iPhone
>
>> On Sep 24, 2015, at 12:42 PM, Wisniewski, Wendy (GOV) <wisniewski@michigan.gov> wrote:
>>
>> Dennis has the tribal summit with Governor today so if you need him he is only available from 3:30 - 4:30 or after 5:00
>>
>> -----Original Message-----
>> From: Clayton, Stacie (GOV)
>> Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2015 12:33 PM
>> To: Wisniewski, Wendy (GOV) <wisniewski@michigan.gov>
>> Cc: Hollins, Harvey (GOV) <hollinsh@michigan.gov>
>> Subject: Important call today
>>
>> Hi Wendy,
>>
>> I just tried your desk phone. I'm on vacation today. Will you please assist Harvey in setting up a conf call for this afternoon regarding Flint water? This is time-sensitive.
>>

>> The call should include Muchmore, Clement, Baird, Wyant, Lyon, Saxton, and D. Murray.

>>

>> Please let me know. Thank you.

>>

>> Stacie Clayton

>> Sent from my iPhone